United Nations Conference on the Elimination or Reduction of Future
Statelessness

Geneva, 1959 and New York, 1961

Document:-
A/CONF.9/SR.7

Summary Records, 7" Plenary meeting

Copyright © United Nations
2009



L)

MITED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

Distr.
GENZRAL

Origincl:

A/COUR.S/32.7
24 Lpril 1261

ENGLISH

UNITSD ITATIONS COWFEZRENCE ON THS
BELIMINATION OR REDUCYION OF FUTURE STLYZLIGSNESS
C VA

SUMLIARY RECORD OF TRE SEVENTH PLENLIY LAmTING

held at the Palais des Uotions, Genevo,
on Wednesday, 1 spril 1959, at 3.30 p.m,

President: lir. LLRSEN (Dernmark)

——

Hxecubive Secretary: e, LIAWG

TTYR TN
CCITaIT 3

—— oy

Excminntion of the gquestion of the elimincibion or
| \ 13 L] =) 5
reduction of future sitatelessness (item 7 of the

ngenda) (continued)

o
stotelessness (continued)

Lrticles 5 cnd 6

4L list of government revresentotives ond observers nad of repres
nvel and non=governmenivol

of sopeciglized ogencies and of intergovernne

orzo.

L list of documents perinining to the Coaference wos issued os

dccument A/CONF.9/L.7S.

(15 p.)
G2, 514504

61-11588

envotives

nizations ciétending the Conference was issued as document A/COHR.3/9.



A/CONF.9/SR,7
page 2

FEXAMINATION OF THE QUESTION CF THE ELIMTNATION AND REDUCTION AF FUTURE
STATELESSNESS (item 7 of the agenda) (continued)

Draft convention on the reduction of future statelessness (A/CONF.9/L.1) (continued)
Articles 5 and 6 (4/CONF.9/4)

The PRESIDENT said that, pending the drafting of a generally acceptable
text for article 1, the Conference could crnsider articles 5 and 6 of the

International Law Commission's draft conventimn (4/CONF,9/L,1).

Mr. RIPHAGEN (Netherlands) drew attentinn to a discrepancy in wording
between article 5 and artiele 6. According to article 5, lass of nationality
was to be conditional "upon acquisitinn nf" another nationality, whereas
article 6 stipulated thet a spouse nr children should not lose nationality
unless they '"have or acquire" another nationality. The wording of article 5
should be brought into line with that of article 6.

The PRESIDENT agreed with the Netherlands representative. In view
of the fact that article 10 of the Danish draft convention (A/CONF.9/4), which
correcponded to article 5 of the International Law Commission's draft, provided
that loss of nationality should be conditional "upon acquisition er possession"
of another nationality, would the Netherlands representative be satisfied if
the words "possession or" were inserted before the word "acquisition" in
article 5%

Mr, RIPHAGEN (Netherlands) proposed that article 5 be so amended.

Mr, SIVAN (Israel) supported the Netherlands amendment and in reply
to a request of the PRESIDENT agreed to prepare a fresh text of article 5 on
that basis,

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) doubted whether it was necessary to retain the
word "recognition" in the text of article 5. His Government was concerned
particularly with the case of fsundlings whn, in acenrdance with article 2 of
the draft convention, would acquire by presumption the nationality of the country
on whose territory they were found. If a child, found on Belgian territory and
having acquired by presumption Belgizn nationality, were later recegnized as
being the child of stateless parents, should the presumption still remain? In
his Government's view, it should not, and the foundling wnuld lnse his Belgian
nationality.



A/CONF.9/SR.7
page 3

The PRWSIDENT said that his understanding of the intentiens of the
International Law Commission was that there was no connexion between the
provisions of article 2 and those of article 5. Presumption was essentially
something provisional. A deserted child fourd on Belgian territory would not
necessarily acquire Belgian nationality, so that, if he were later recognized
as being the child of stateless parents, he would have no nationality to lose.
Thus, the retention of the word "recognition" in the text of article 5 would
not affect the status of foundlings at all,

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) said that in his country "presumption" was
interpreted in quite a different manner, 4 child found on Belgian territory
was presumed to have full Belgian nationality until it was proved that he had not.
If the foundling were later recogni:ed as being the child of stateless parents,
then under Belgian law he would lose Belgian nationslity.

Mr. BACCHETTI (Italy) observed that article 5 alse contained a reference
to adoption. He asked what would hanpen on the adoption of a child who had had
Belgian nationality from birth.

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) said that no difficulties were raised by adoptionm,
since adopted children did not. acquire the nationality of the adopting parents.

Mr, SCHMID (Austria) said that the attitude to foundlings in his cecuntry
was the same as in Belgium. Children found on Austrian territcry were presumed
ta have full Austrian nationality. Some change would have to be made in the
Austrian nationality laws if a child found on Austrian territory and later
recognized as the child of stateless parents were nat to lose his nationality.

The PRESIDENT said that he did not believe that any disadvantage
weuld be suffered by a foundling presumed to have been bnrn in the territary nf
the country in which he was found and later recngnized as the child of stateless
parents, The child wauld merely be transferred from the category of foundlings
to that of ordinary stateless persons and the normal rules for acquisition of
nationality by stateless persons would apply.

Mr, BACCHETTI (Italy) suggested that the gquestion raised by the Belgian
representative shouvld be studied in the light of any decision the Conference
might reach on the text of article 2.

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) formally proposed that the word "recognition" be
deleted from the text of article 5.



A/CONF.9/5SR.7
page 4

The PRESIDENT observed that, if the Conference were to agree to the
deletion of the word "recognition', it would thereby give its apprcval to
national laws which entailed loss of nationality as a censequence of a change
in statvs. He himself would oppose any decision to that effect, for it was
surcly the Conference's aim to safeguard persons against loss of nationality
under such conditions. In his view, until the Conference had approved a final
text for article 2 it should not tuke any decision on article 5 which it might
later have cause to regret.

Mr, HERMENT (Belgium) eaid that he had no intention of withdrawing his
amendment to article 35,

The PRESIDENT thought it would be unwise for the Conference to vote
at once on article 5 and the amendments thereto, since delegations had had
little time to consider the amendments. He therefore suggested that further
consideration nf article 5 be deferred to a later meeting.

It was so agreed.

The PRESIDENT observed that the Conference's consideration of articles
of the International Lew Commission's draft was merely a first reading. It had
been brought to his attention that the rules of procedure adopted at the first
plenary mceting did not provide for two readings of the proposed convention,
since rule 23, in particular, stated that "when a propesal or amendment has
been adopted or rejected it may not be reconsidered unless the Conference, by
a two-thirds majority of representetives present and voting, so decides". In
order to make provision for a second reading, the Conference might consider
emending rule 23 by inserting the words "during the same reading" after the
word "reconsidered",

Sir Claude COREA (Ceylon) doubted whether the Conference had any
power to amend its rules of procedure, since they contained no pravision to

that effect. Moreover, any such step was unnecessary., He suggested that
the Conference continue considering the draft convention article by article

together with any amendments at a first reading, without taking a vote. At
a second reading, a vote would be taken on each article.
Mr. BACCHETTI (Italy) supported that suggestion.



A/CONF.9/SR.7
page 5

Mr. SCCTT (Candda) said thot procecural difficulties had arisen because,
while the rules of procedure had been intended originally for the General
Assembly, the Conference had decided to organize its business in another way.

The majority of proposals before the General Assembly were voted on first in
Comittee, and then by the plenary Assembly. The Conference could fird a way out
of its difficulty by setting up a Commnittee of the Whole Conference in the

first instance to discuss and vote on proposals. All proposals approved by the
Conmittee would then be voted on by the Conference in plenary meeting. If that
course were adopted, no amendment to the xules of procedure would be required.

Mr. CARASALES (Argentina) agresed with the President that the rules of
procedure should be amended to provide for two readings of all proposals by the
Couference, Some delegaticns would have to ask their Governments for instructions
on certain articles and, when instruetions were sought, it would be essential to
supply Governments with the texts of pronosels already approved at a first reading.

Mr. ABDEL MAGID (United Arab Republic) agreed with the Canadian
representative that a Committee of the Whole Conference should be set up to give
e first reading to all proposals.

After further discussion, Rev. Pather de RIEDMATTEN (Holy See) moved that the
debate be closed and proposed that a Committee of the Whole Conference meet
forthwith to consider and decide on the texbts before the Conference. The
Conference would then in plenary meeting vobte on the texts approved in Committee.

The propcsal of the Holy See was sdopted by 13 votes to nore, with

15 abstentions,

The meeting rose ot 4.30 p.m.






